MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
DRAFT AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 14, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING

TO: Massachusetts Historical Commission Members

FROM: Brona Simon, Executive Director
DATE: September 8, 2016
RE: September 14, 2016 Commission Meeting Draft Agenda

The Massachusetts Historical Commission will meet on Wednesday, September 14, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. at
the Massachusetts Archives in Boston. The agenda will be as follows:

1:00 Meeting Minutes (vote required)
a. June 8, 2016 minutes

1:05 Preservation Planning Division
1. National Register Program (vote required), Betsy Friedberg, National Register Director

a. Brockton, Howard Home for Aged Men

Charlemont, East Charlemont District School

Cheshire. Cheshire Town Hall complex

Fitchburg, Fitchburg Yarn Mill

Tyngsborough, Winslow School/Littlefield Library

Wayland/Framingham, Stone’s Bridge

Mmoo o

2. Local Historic District Preliminary Study Reports (vote required), Chris Skelly, Director of Local
Government Programs
a. Framingham, H. H. Richardson Depot Historic District Study Report
b. Framingham, Pike-Haven-Foster House Historic District Study Report

2:40 National Register Nomination Appeal (36 CFR 60.12)
Brona Simon, State Historic Preservation Officer
1. Hancock Village, Brookline and Boston
3:10 Executive Director’s Report, Brona Simon, Executive Director

3:15 New Business

3:20 Adjourn



